

Notice To All Registered Voters in McKeonville

Last week you ~~should have~~ received a notice ~~from the~~ of a very special vote scheduled for this Wednesday, May 22nd, on the following proposition:

"Shall

Appeals."

We ask you to remember that the proposed law, as written, will permit any residence on any street in the ~~R-10~~ ~~affected~~ R-10 areas in the Town to be converted to an office ~~office~~.
insert ①

If there is any question in your mind concerning the scope of this proposition, take a minute on your way to vote and drive past the Doctors Clinic at Fuller Road and Western Avenue. ~~And~~ ^{then} take a few extra minutes to look at the condition of the front lawns on

~~the Albany side of~~

Elmwood Street where the patients' cars ~~are~~ ^{have} parked. This could happen to your quiet street if this proposition is approved!

insert ① You've already invested ^{a lot of} ~~thousands~~ ~~of dollars~~ ~~in~~ your home. Protect your ~~of~~ home and neighborhood by voting NO ~~to~~ on this proposition.

Neighbors, there is only one ~~one~~ reason why you are being asked to vote on this law and that is because you and your friends have ~~shown~~ ~~the~~ proven to the Town that WE CARE!!

We care enough to speak at Town meetings when a Pizza Hut or a Kentucky Fried Chicken ~~is~~ wants to ^{build} ~~put~~ in our front yard ... or when a high-rise apartment is proposed for our back yard!!

Pat!... Bill!... Ann!
... Jack!... This is one time
that ~~you~~ we can't leave it
to "~~George~~" ^{George} to do it! Let's
show the Developers and
Scientists that WE STILL
CARE by voting NO!!
on the proposition.

Time: 12 Noon till 9:00 P.M.

Date: Wednesday, May 22nd, 1974

Place: McKownville Fire House.

(... as the Albany ways put it:
"Vote early and vote often!")

P.S. If you need a ride, please
call Eileen Esler @ 438-1197,

or ~~Marilyn~~ Marilyn Chan @ 489-8230,

or Anita Behr at 489-8015.